THE CITY OF OKLAHOMA CITY
APPROVAL SHEET
ADDENDUM NO. 1

PROJECT NO. MP-0629
Bricktown Canal Lighting Improvements

Prepared by:
Wallace Design Collective, PC
410 N. Walnut Avenue, Suite 200

Oklahoma City, OK 73104
405.236.5858

ClwSopvie

Architect/Engineer 0

Recommended for Approval:

Melinda McMillan-Miller, Director
Parks and Recreation Department

NOVEMBER
APPROVED by the Council of the City of Oklahoma City this 19TH day of

,20 24
ATTEST: Wy,
\\\\\ f////
SOC e, O,
sasal PREGOZ o
% MW"’ o N IR s s
R Z - - o “:_:- . :T::

City Cle | A e --~"i{~?‘“\sf\/layor

””ﬁéj ‘q Hc-j-- P\C{\'\\\\

EOTITIA

C:\Users\ChrisSavage\Downloads\MP-0629 Addendum No. 1.doc



Date: October 16, 2024

From: City of Oklahoma City Public Works
To: Prospective Bidders
RE: Addendum No. 1

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the Bid Documents. Items in this
Addendum take precedence over the original bidding documents and previously issued addenda.

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. Failure to do so may result in the bid not being
opened.

This addendum consists of 3 pages for a total of 3 pages.
Addendum No. 1 consists of the following:
1. Responses to Bidsync Questions.
2.0nce the contract is awarded and a Notice to Proceed is issued, the Contractor shall begin material
submittals for the project; however, the construction and mobilization will begin on January 6,

2025.

3. The Contractor shall shut down operations by 12PM each Friday throughout duration of project.

Please revise your bid documents to reflect these changes.

Attachment(s) [BidSync Generated Bid Items]
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Question and Answers for Bid #MP-0629 - Bricktown Canal Lighting Improvements

Overall Bid Questions

Question 1
Is there a prebid?
What all specifically is needed to be submitted at bid time?
Is this job Tax Exempt?
Is this job Prevailing Wage?
What are the Completion days for this project?
What are the Liquidated Damages for this project?
When is the start time and is there a delayed start option?
Will there be any permits and who will they be paid by?
Is this job American Iron & Steel?
Is this job BABA? (Submitted: Sep 11, 2024 11:32:35 AM CDT)

Answer

e  Please refer to the specifications for the answers to these questions. (Answered: Sep 12, 2024 8:16:51
AM CDT)

Question 2
Has a Budget/ROM been identified for this project? (Submitted: Sep 23, 2024 9:33:22 AM CDT)

Answer

e  No budget information is available for this project. (Answered: Sep 23, 2024 12:57:57 PM CDT)
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